Summary of Contents

	Volume 1
Chapter 1.	Confidentiality and Non-Disclosure Agreements
Appendix	1A. Annotated Non-Disclosure Party Agreement (Biased in Favour of Disclosing Party)
Appendix	1B. Annotated Non-Disclosure Agreement (Biased in Favour of Recipient)
Appendix	1C. Annotated Mutual Nondisclosure Agreement
Appendix	1D. Annotated Agreement Disclaiming Confidentiality
Appendix	1E. Remedies Table — Misuse of Confidential Information
Chapter 2.	International Protection of Trade Secrets
Appendix	2A. Defend Trade Secrets Act Of 2016
Chapter 3.	Employee and Independent Contractor Agreements
Appendix	3A. Annotated Independent Contractor Agreement
Chapter 4.	Venture Capital Finance
Appendix	4A. Annotated Term Sheet
Chapter 5.	Patent Licensing
Appendix 5A.	Checklists
Appendix 5A1.	Patent Licensing Due Diligence Checklist
Appendix 5A2.	Patent License Agreement Checklist
Appendix 5B.	Agreements
Appendix 5B1.	Annotated Patent License Agreement
Appendix	5C. Judgment of the United States Supreme Court in Bilski v. Kappos
Appendix 5D.	United States Patent and Trademark Office
Appendix 5D1	. Interim Guidance for Determining Subject Matter Eligibility for Process Claims in View of Bilski v. Kappos United States Patent and Trademark Office
Appendix 5D2	. Interim Examination Instructions for Evaluating Subject Matter Eligibility Under 35 U.S.C. § 101
Appendix 5D3	. A USPTO White Paper Automated Financial of

Management Data Processing Methods (Business

Methods)

Appendix 5D4.		rpts From Manual of Patent Examining redure (MPEP) of UPSTO
Appendix 5D5.	Dete	minary Examination Instructions for ermining Subject Matter Eligibility in view of e Corp. v. CLS Bank
Appendix 5D6	July 2	2015 Update on Subject Matter Eligibility
Appendix 5D7.		Revised Patent Subject Matter Eligibility lance
Appendix 5D8.		ining Computer-Implemented Functional Claim itations for Compliance with 35 U.S.C. 112
Appendix 5D9.	Reje	Form Paragraphs for Subject Matter Eligibility ctions under the 2019 Revised Patent Subject ter Eligibility Guidance
Appendix 5D1	Revi	nently Asked Questions (FAQs) on the 2019 sed Patent Subject Matter Eligibility Guidance 19 PEG")
Appendix	5E.	Decision of the Federal Court in Amazon.com
Appendix 5F.	Practice	Guidance
Appendix 5F1.	CIPO I	Post-Amazon Practice Guidance
Appendix 5F2.		te Subsequent to the Amazon.com Decision (111-04)
Appendix 5F3.	Office (Practice Respecting Inventive Concept (PN2012-
Appendix 5F4.	Statute	ory Subject Matter under the Patent Act
Appendix 5F5.	Practic	e Guidance Following the Amazon FCA Decision
Appendix 5F6.		nation Practice Respecting Purposive ruction (PN2013–02)
Appendix 5F7.		nation Practice Respecting Computer- emented Inventions (PN2013–03)
Appendix 5F8.		Notice: Revised Examination Practice ecting Medical Uses (PN 2015-01)
Appendix 5F9.		Notice: Examination Practice Respecting cal Diagnostic Methods (PN 2015-02)
Appendix	5G.	Computer-Implemented Inventions
Appendix	5H.	Decision of the Federal Court of Appeal in Amazon.com Inc., Re
Appendix	5I.	Intellectual Property Enforcement Guidelines

Volume 2

Chapter 6. Intellectual Property, Computer Systems and Privacy

	in F	inancing Transactions, Mergers and Acquisitions
Appendix	6A.	Annotated Representations and Warranties Relating to Intellectual Property, Computer Systems and Privacy
Appendix	6B.	Annotated Intellectual Property Transfer Agreement
Appendix	6C.	Annotated Precedent General Security Agreement
Appendix	6D.	Short Form of Assignment of Rights
Appendix	6E.	Patent License Agreement (Biased in Favour of Licensor)
Appendix	6F.	Patent Cross License Agreement
Appendix	6G.	Patent License Agreement (Biased in Favour of Licensee)
Appendix	6H.	Summary of Procedure for the resolution of disputes under the CIRA Domain Name Dispute Resolution Policy
Chapter 7.	Cross	-Border Licensing and Technology Contracts
Appendix	7A.	Comprehensive International Licensing Due Diligence Checklist
Chapter 8.	Co-De	evelopment and Co-Marketing Agreements
Chapter 9.	Softw	are / Systems Development Agreements
Appendix	9A.	Annotated Development Agreement
Chapter 10.	Softw	are License, Maintenance and Escrow Agreements
Appendix	10A.	Software License Agreement
Appendix	10B.	Maintenance and Support Agreement
Appendix	10C.	Escrow Provision
Appendix	10D.	France Animation, s.a. c. Robinson
Chapter 11.	IT O	utsourcing
Appendix	11A.	Annotated Outsourcing and Service Level Agreement
Appendix	11B.	10:01.1B Outsourcing Agreement (U.S. Form)
Appendix	11C.	Processing Personal Data Across Borders Guidelines
Appendix	11D.	Fact Sheet Privacy and Outsourcing (Private Sector)
Appendix	11E.	Fact Sheet Privacy and Outsourcing (Public Sector)
Appendix	11F.	B-10 Guidelines: Outsourcing of Business Activities, Functions and Processes

Appendix 11G.	Draft Guidelines B-13: Technology	and	Cyber
	Risk Management		· ·

Appendix 11H. Memorandum Cyber Security Self-assessment

Volume 3

Appendix 12A. Dispute Resolution Provision

Appendix 12B. Federal Courts Act

Appendix 12C. New 2014 Draft Intellectual Property Enforcement Guidelines

Appendix 12D. Quantum Table — Copyright Infringement

Appendix 12E. Quantum Table — Remedies for Patent Infringement

Appendix 12F. Quantum Table — Trade-Mark Infringement and Passing Off

Chapter 13. E-Commerce and Internet Agreements

Appendix 13A. Agreements

Appendix 13A1. Sample E-Commerce Agreements

Appendix 13A2. E-Commerce Marketing Agreement

Appendix 13A3. E-Commerce Content Agreement

Appendix 13A4. E-Commerce Carrier Agreement

Appendix 13B. Anti-Spam Legislation

Appendix 13C. Memorandum of Understanding between the CRTC and the Privacy Commissioner of Canada

Appendix 13D. Compliance and Enforcement Information Bulletins

Appendix 13D1. Compliance and Enforcement Information Bulletin CRTC 2012-548

Appendix 13D2. Compliance and Enforcement Information Bulletin CRTC 2012-549

Appendix 13D3. Compliance and Enforcement Information Bulletin CRTC 2014-326

Appendix 13D4. Compliance and Enforcement Information Bulletin CRTC 2018-415

Appendix 13E. Electronic Commerce — Telecom Regulatory Policy CRTC 2012-183

Appendix 13F. Electronic Commerce Protection Regulations, SOR/2013-221

Appendix 13G. Electronic Commerce Protection Regulations,

SOR/2012-36

Appendix 13H. Dot Com Disclosures How to Make Effective

Disclosures in Digital Advertising

Appendix 13I. Table of Concordance — Electronic Commerce Statutes

Appendix 13J. Office of the Privacy Commissioner of Canada

Appendix 13J1. Guidelines on Privacy and Online Behavioural Advertising

Appendix 13J2. Policy Position on Online Behavioural Advertising

Appendix 13J3. Canada's Law on Spam and Other Electronic Threats

Appendix 13J4. The Internet of Things: An introduction to privacy issues with a focus on the retail and home environments

Appendix 13J5. Anti-spam law's changes to Canadian federal privacy law: A guide for businesses doing e-marketing

Appendix 13J6. Privacy Guidance for Manufacturers of Internet of Things Devices

Appendix 13K. Electronic Commerce

Appendix 13L. Intellectual Property

Appendix 13M. Canada's Anti-Spam Legislation — Frequently Asked Questions

Appendix 13N. Canada's Anti-Spam Legislation Requirements for Installing Computer Programs

Appendix 130. The Deceptive Marketing Practices Digest

Appendix 13O1. Bulletin The Deceptive Marketing Practices Digest Volume 1

Appendix 13O2. Bulletin The Deceptive Marketing Practices Digest Volume 2

Appendix 13O3. Bulletin The Deceptive Marketing Practices Digest Volume 3

Appendix 13O4. The Deceptive Marketing Practices Digest Volume 4

Appendix 13P. Administrative Monetary Penalties and
Monetary Penalties Pursuant to Undertaking
under Act to Promote the Efficiency and
Adaptability of the Canadian Economy by
Regulating Certain Activities that Discourage
Reliance on Electronic Means of Carrying Out
Commercial Activities (CASL)

Appendix 13Q. Remedies Table - Compliance Agreements with The Privacy Commissioner of Canada

TECHNOLOGY CONTRACTING: LAW, PRECEDENTS AND COMMENTARY

Appendix 13R.	General Data Protection Regulation of the European Parliament and of the Council of the European Union
Appendix 13S.	General Data Protection Regulation of the European Parliament and of the Council of the European Union
Appendix 13T.	Sentencing and Resolutions Table — Offences under the $Competition\ Act$

Volume 4

Appendix

Appendix A. Related Legislation and Regulations

Appendix A1. Patent Act

Appendix A2. Copyright Act

Appendix A3. Personal Information Protection and Electronic Documents Act

Appendix A4. Can. Reg. 2018-64 — Breach of Security Safeguards Regulations

Appendix A5. Bankruptcy and Insolvency Act

Appendix A6. Companies' Creditors Arrangement Act

Appendix A7. Electronic Commerce Act, 2000

Appendix B. Decisions

Table of Added Cases

Table of Cases

Index

Table of Contents

Volume 1

CHAPTER 1. CONFIDENTIALITY AND NON-DISCLOSURE AGREEMENTS

§ 1:1	Legal Basis to	Confidentiality	Agreements—	-Introduction
-------	----------------	-----------------	-------------	---------------

- § 1:2 —What is Confidential Information?
- § 1:3 —Causes of Action
- § 1:4 —Important Exclusions from Confidential Information
- § 1:5 —Confidential Information in the Employment Relationship
- § 1:6 —Remedies
- § 1:7 Practical Approaches to Managing Confidential Information— Introduction
- § 1:8 —Internal Approaches to Confidential Information
- § 1:9 —External Approaches to Protecting Confidential Information
- § 1:10 Due Diligence When Negotiating Confidentiality Agreements and Non-Disclosure Agreements—Checklist
- § 1:11 Annotated Provisions and Precedents—Checklist for Confidentiality and Non-Disclosure Agreements
- Appendix 1A. Annotated Non-Disclosure Party Agreement (Biased in Favour of Disclosing Party)
- Appendix 1B. Annotated Non-Disclosure Agreement (Biased in Favour of Recipient)
- Appendix 1C. Annotated Mutual Nondisclosure Agreement
- Appendix 1D. Annotated Agreement Disclaiming Confidentiality
- Appendix 1E. Remedies Table Misuse of Confidential Information

CHAPTER 2. INTERNATIONAL PROTECTION OF TRADE SECRETS

- § 2:1 Introduction
- § 2:2 International Treaties Dealing with Trade Secret Protection
- § 2:3 National Treatment of Trade Secrets
- § 2:4 —United States
- § 2:5 —Latin America
- § 2:6 —Western Europe
- § 2:7 —Eastern and Central Europe
- § 2:8 —Asia

Appendix 2A. Defend Trade Secrets Act Of 2016

CHAPTER 3. EMPLOYEE AND INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENTS

§ 3:1 Introduction

§ 3:2	Patents
§ 3:3	—Employees
§ 3:4	—Independent Contractors
§ 3:5	—Assignments from Employee to Employer
§ 3:6	—Impact of Employer's Bankruptcy and Insolvency
§ 3:7	—Invention made by University Personnel
§ 3:8	Copyright—Overview of Copyright
§ 3:9	—Employees
§ 3:10	—Independent Contractors
§ 3:11	—Bankruptcy and Insolvency
§ 3:12	Trade Secrets
§ 3:13	Non-Competition and Non-Solicitation Obligations
§ 3:14	—Implied Obligations
§ 3:15	—Contractual Obligations
§ 3:16	-Non-Competition Clauses in a Commercial Context

Appendix 3A. Annotated Independent Contractor Agreement

CHAPTER 4. VENTURE CAPITAL FINANCE

I. INTRODUCTION; CURRENT ISSUES IN BIOTECH VENTURE CAPITAL

- § 4:1 Introduction
- § 4:2 Current Issues in Biotech Venture Capital—The Canadian Biotech Venture Capital Marketplace
- § 4:3 —Current Issues in Venture Capital Financing of Biotech Companies

II. RECENT TRENDS IN VC FINANCING TERMS

- § 4:4 Why Preferred Stock?
- § 4:5 Liquidation Preference
- § 4:6 Preferred Stock Conversion / Anti-Dilution Provisions
- § 4:7 Dividends
- § 4:8 Redemption
- § 4:9 Pay-to-Play
- § 4:10 Voting Rights
- § 4:11 Registration Rights
- § 4:12 Information Rights
- § 4:13 Right of First Offer
- § 4:14 Right of First Refusal and Co-Sale Rights
- § 4:15 Milestone Funding

III. CONVERTIBLE NOTE FINANCINGS; WARRANTS

- § 4:16 Convertible Note Financings
- § 4:17 —Basic Features of a Note
- § 4:18 Warrants
- § 4:19 —Exercise Price and Coverage

TABLE OF CONTENTS

- § 4:20 —Term and Termination § 4:21 —Net Exercise Provisions
- § 4:22 —Antidilution Provisions
- § 4:23 —Recent Trends

IV. RESTRICTIONS ON FOUNDERS AND EMPLOYEES

- § 4:24 General
- § 4:25 Vesting of Founders' Shares
- § 4:26 Vesting of Employee Stock Options
- § 4:27 The Company's Right of First Refusal
- § 4:28 Non-Competition and Non-Solicitation Clauses

V. ADDITIONAL KEY TERMS

- § 4:29 General
- § 4:30 Legal Status of Term Sheet
- § 4:31 Publicity of Financing
- § 4:32 Confidentiality
- § 4:33 Expenses and Fees
- § 4:34 Exclusivity or No-Shop
- § 4:35 Company Ownership of Intellectual Property
- § 4:36 Company's Representations and Warranties
- § 4:37 Investor's Representations and Warranties
- § 4:38 Conditions Precedent to Closing
- § 4:39 Indemnification and Directors and Officers Insurance

VI. BUSINESS PLAN CHECKLIST

§ 4:40 Checklist

Appendix 4A. Annotated Term Sheet

CHAPTER 5. PATENT LICENSING

I. INTRODUCTION

§ 5:1 Overview

II. KEY ISSUES IN PATENT LICENSING

- § 5:2 Definition of Technology
- § 5:3 Scope of Rights
- § 5:4 Improvements
- § 5:5 Representations and Warranties Regarding Validity of Patents
- § 5:6 Royalty Stacking
- § 5:7 Control of Prosecution and Litigation
- § 5:8 Exclusive or Nonexclusive Licenses
- § 5:9 Royalty Base
- § 5:10 Due Diligence and Minimum Performance
- § 5:11 Sublicensing

- § 5:12 Audit and Reporting Requirements
- § 5:13 Considering Downstream Activities
- § 5:14 Anti-Competitive Behaviour
- § 5:15 Termination of License Agreements
- § 5:16 Indemnity Provisions
- § 5:17 Limitation of Liability Clauses

III. PATENT FUNDAMENTALS

- § 5:18 General
- § 5:19 Patents in a Nutshell
- § 5:20 Patentable Subject Matter
- § 5:21 Validity
- § 5:22 Enforceability
- § 5:23 Patent Invalidity
- § 5:24 Infringement
- § 5:25 Prosecution History Estoppel
- § 5:26 Reasonable Compensation for Infringement Prior to Issuance of the Patent
- § 5:27 Inventorship
- § 5:28 Co-Ownership of Patents

IV. LICENSING; ESTOPPLE; SUB-LICENSE AND ASSIGNMENT

- § 5:29 Patent Licensing
- § 5:30 —Assignment
- § 5:31 —Licenses
- § 5:32 Implied Licenses
- § 5:33 Licensee Estoppel
- § 5:34 Rights of Licensee to Sub-License and Assign the License— Sub-License
- § 5:35 —Assignment of Licences
- § 5:36 —Rights of Related Companies

V. FIRST SALE DOCTRINE AND PATENT EXHAUSTION

- § 5:37 General
- § 5:38 Patent Components
- § 5:39 Exhaustion and Utility
- § 5:40 Have-Made Rights
- § 5:41 Have-Made Foundry Cases
- § 5:42 Licensing Patent Rights Downstream from an Original Licensee

VI. MARKING REQUIREMENTS; IMPACT OF BANKRUPTCY AND INSOLVENCY

- § 5:43 Patent Marking Requirements
- § 5:44 Impact of Bankruptcy and Insolvency on Patent Licensing— General Provisions

- § 5:45 —Effect of Insolvency on Patent Licenses
 § 5:46 —Proposed Amendments to Bankruptcy Legislation Bill
 C-55
- VII. ABUSE OF PATENTS UNDER THE PATENT ACT
- § 5:47 General

VIII. PATENT ABUSE UNDER THE COMPETITION ACT AND THE INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY ENFORCEMENT GUIDELINES

- § 5:48 General
- § 5:49 Refusal to License
- § 5:50 Exclusive Licenses
- § 5:51 Tied Selling
- § 5:52 Patent Pooling and Cross-Licensing
- § 5:53 Standard Setting
- § 5:54 Apotex Inc. v. Eli Lilly & Co.
- § 5:55 Package or Bundled Licenses of Patent Rights
- § 5:56 Hybrid License Agreements (Patents and Non-Patent IP Licensed Together)

IX. BOILERPLATE PROVISIONS; SET-OFF; ROYALTY AND DAMAGE CALCULATION

- § 5:57 Boilerplate Provisions
- § 5:58 —Entire Agreement
- § 5:59 —Severance Provision
- § 5:60 Set-Off
- § 5:61 Royalty and Damage Calculation—Lucent Technologies, Inc. v. Gateway, Inc.
- § 5:62 —Use of Prior Settlement Agreement
- § 5:63 —Uniloc USA, Inc. v. Microsoft Corp.

Appendix 5A. Checklists

- Appendix 5A1. Patent Licensing Due Diligence Checklist
- Appendix 5A2. Patent License Agreement Checklist

Appendix 5B. Agreements

- Appendix 5B1. Annotated Patent License Agreement
- Appendix 5C. Judgment of the United States Supreme Court in Bilski v. Kappos

Appendix 5D. United States Patent and Trademark Office

- Appendix 5D1. Interim Guidance for Determining Subject Matter
 Eligibility for Process Claims in View of Bilski v.
 Kappos United States Patent and Trademark
 Office
- Appendix 5D2. Interim Examination Instructions for Evaluating Subject Matter Eligibility Under 35 U.S.C. § 101

Appendix 5D3.	A USPTO White Paper Automated Financial of Management Data Processing Methods (Business Methods)
Appendix 5D4.	Excerpts From Manual of Patent Examining Procedure (MPEP) of UPSTO
Appendix 5D5.	Preliminary Examination Instructions for Determining Subject Matter Eligibility in view of Alice Corp. v. CLS Bank
Appendix 5D6.	July 2015 Update on Subject Matter Eligibility
Appendix 5D7.	2019 Revised Patent Subject Matter Eligibility Guidance
Appendix 5D8.	Examining Computer-Implemented Functional Claim Limitations for Compliance with 35 U.S.C. 112
Appendix 5D9.	New Form Paragraphs for Subject Matter Eligibility Rejections under the 2019 Revised Patent Subject Matter Eligibility Guidance
Appendix 5D10.	Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) on the 2019 Revised Patent Subject Matter Eligibility Guidance ("2019 PEG")
Appendix 5E.	Decision of the Federal Court in Amazon.com
Appendix 5F.	Practice Guidance
Appendix 5F1.	CIPO Post-Amazon Practice Guidance
Appendix 5F2.	Practice Subsequent to the Amazon.com Decision $(PN2011-04)$
Appendix 5F3.	Office Practice Respecting Inventive Concept (PN2012-01)
Appendix 5F4.	Statutory Subject Matter under the Patent Act
Appendix 5F5.	Practice Guidance Following the Amazon FCA Decision
Appendix 5F6.	Examination Practice Respecting Purposive Construction (PN2013–02)
Appendix 5F7.	Examination Practice Respecting Computer- Implemented Inventions (PN2013–03)
Appendix 5F8.	Patent Notice: Revised Examination Practice Respecting Medical Uses (PN 2015-01)
Appendix 5F9.	Patent Notice: Examination Practice Respecting Medical Diagnostic Methods (PN 2015-02)
Appendix 5G.	Computer-Implemented Inventions
Appendix 5H.	Decision of the Federal Court of Appeal in Amazon.com Inc., Re
Appendix 5I.	Intellectual Property Enforcement Guidelines

Volume 2

CHAPTER 6. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY, COMPUTER SYSTEMS AND PRIVACY IN FINANCING TRANSACTIONS, MERGERS AND ACQUISITIONS

§ 6:1		acting an Intellectual Property Audit and IP Due ence—Introduction		
§ 6:2	Condu	Conducting An Intellectual Property Audit and IP Due Diligence—Impact on Valuation		
§ 6:3		ical Issues Around IP		
§ 6:4	—Crit	ical Issues Around IT		
§ 6:5	—Crit	ical Issues Around Privacy		
§ 6:6		sent versus Future Assignment of IP Rights (A Critical in IP Due Diligence)		
§ 6:7	Types	of Intellectual Property		
§ 6:8	Due D	riligence Throughout the Life Cycle of Businesses		
§ 6:9	—Star	t-Up Companies		
§ 6:10	-Rev	enue Generating Companies		
§ 6:11	—Larg	ge, Multinational Companies		
§ 6:12	Key Is	sues in Evaluating the Primary IP Rights—Patents		
§ 6:13	—Cop	yright		
§ 6:14	—Trac	le Secrets		
§ 6:15	—Trac	le-Marks and Domain Names		
§ 6:16	Select	ed Legal Issues		
§ 6:17		ployee and Contractor Agreements		
§ 6:18		-Disclosure and Confidentiality Agreements		
§ 6:19		nse Agreements		
§ 6:20	—Join	t Venture —Collaboration Agreements		
§ 6:21	—Rese	earch Grants		
§ 6:22	—Obli	gation to Act in Good Faith		
§ 6:23	—Inte	llectual Property Auctions		
§ 6:24	—Mat	erial Adverse Effect Clauses		
§ 6:25	Check	list for Due Diligence		
Append	ix 6A.	Annotated Representations and Warranties Relating to Intellectual Property, Computer Systems and Privacy		
Append	ix 6B.	Annotated Intellectual Property Transfer Agreement		
Append	ix 6C.	Annotated Precedent General Security Agreement		
Append		Short Form of Assignment of Rights		
Append	ix 6E.	Patent License Agreement (Biased in Favour of Licensor)		
Append	ix 6F.	Patent Cross License Agreement		
Append	ix 6G.	Patent License Agreement (Biased in Favour of Licensee)		
Append	ix 6H.	Summary of Procedure for the resolution of disputes		

under the CIRA Domain Name Dispute Resolution Policy

CHAPTER 7. CROSS-BORDER LICENSING AND TECHNOLOGY CONTRACTS

I. INTRODUCTION AND FRAMEWORK

- § 7:1 Introduction
- § 7:2 A Framework for Analysis
- § 7:3 —What Crosses the Borders?
- § 7:4 —Two Critical Questions
- § 7:5 —Application of Local Laws

II. KEY INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY ISSUES

- § 7:6 General
- § 7:7 Ability to Attack the Validity of IPRs / Licensee Estoppel
- § 7:8 Implied Licenses
- § 7:9 Field of Use Restrictions
- § 7:10 Intellectual Property Rights from Former "Closed" Economies
- § 7:11 Joint Ownership of Trade Secrets

III. KEY ASPECTS OF THE NEGOTIATION

- § 7:12 Positioning for the Negotiation
- § 7:13 How Many Negotiations are Actually Occurring?
- § 7:14 Developing Good and Creative Compromises
- § 7:15 Linkage
- § 7:16 Integration Risk
- § 7:17 Control of the Negotiations
- § 7:18 Negotiation Tactics

IV. KEY DUE DILIGENCE CONSIDERATIONS FOR CROSS-BORDER LICENSING

- § 7:19 Introduction
- § 7:20 Ensuring Validity of Licensor's Proprietary Rights
- § 7:21 Obtaining Advice on Foreign Law
- § 7:22 Foreign Restriction on Payments and Royalties
- § 7:23 Foreign Restriction on Technology Transfer
- § 7:24 Foreign Tax Withholding
- § 7:25 Foreign Regulatory Approvals and Formalities
- § 7:26 Foreign Antitrust/Trade Policy Regulations
- § 7:27 Practical Remedies for Breach of Contract or Intellectual Property Infringement
- § 7:28 Restrictions on Choice of Law/Dispute Restrictions on Choice of Law/Dispute Resolution Process
- § 7:29 Principal Licensing Agreement Provisions
- § 7:30 Ownership of Licensed Product

TABLE OF CONTENTS

- § 7:31 Exclusivity
- § 7:32 Field of Use
- § 7:33 Payment Terms
- § 7:34 Term and Termination

Appendix 7A. Comprehensive International Licensing Due Diligence Checklist

CHAPTER 8. CO-DEVELOPMENT AND CO-MARKETING AGREEMENTS

- § 8:1 Introduction
- § 8:2 —Why Enter Into Co-Development and Co-Marketing Agreements?
- § 8:3 —Difficulties in Crafting Effective Agreements
- § 8:4 —Examples
- § 8:5 —Vendor-Customer Co-Development Agreements
- § 8:6 Structuring Co-Development and Co-Marketing Agreements
- § 8:7 —Scope of Licence/Product Rights
- § 8:8 —Dropped Targets
- § 8:9 —Reciprocity
- § 8:10 —Program Success Criteria / Project Definition
- § 8:11 —Incentives
- § 8:12 —Options
- § 8:13 Sample Provisions—Governance and Control of Joint Activities
- § 8:14 Measuring the Contribution of the Parties
- § 8:15 —Information Rights
- § 8:16 —Personnel
- § 8:17 —Intellectual Property Rights
- § 8:18 —Royalty Provisions
- § 8:19 Emerging Issues
- § 8:20 —Pharmacogenomics
- § 8:21 —Cost Control
- § 8:22 —Royalty Stacking
- § 8:23 —Manufacturing Capabilities
- § 8:24 —Drug Delivery Technologies

CHAPTER 9. SOFTWARE / SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENTS

I. INTRODUCTION

§ 9:1 The Crisis in Technology Contracting

II. WHY ARE DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENTS DONE SO POORLY?

- § 9:2 Complex, Customized Agreements
- § 9:3 Constantly Changing Issues
- § 9:4 Failure to Devote Adequate Resources to Contract Preparation

§ 9:5 Lack of Resources § 9:6 Difficulty of Developing Alternatives § 9:7 Attitude III. COMMON PROBLEMS IN DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENTS § 9:8 Process Mistakes **Contract Drafting Mistakes** § 9:9 § 9:10 Summary § 9:11 Case Law IV. OPEN SOURCE CODE § 9:12 General § 9:13 Case Law V. RESOLVING THE IP OWNERSHIP TUG-OF-WAR § 9:14 General § 9:15 Present versus Future Assignment of IP Rights § 9:16 The Impact of the Use of Future Tense on Damages Calculations VI. SAMPLE PROVISIONS § 9:17 Ownership of Intellectual Property Transition Activities § 9:18 § 9:19 Termination Clauses § 9:20 Quality of Performance SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT DUE DILIGENCE VII. **CHECKLIST** § 9:21 General \$ 9:22 Document Review § 9:23 Client Interview § 9:24 Searches, Audits and Other Inquiries JOINT OWNERSHIP OF COPYRIGHT VIII. § 9:25 General § 9:26 Work of Joint Authorship § 9:27 Other Forms of Joint Ownership

IX. SELECT LEGAL ISSUES RELEVANT TO DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENTS

Implications of Joint Ownership

\$ 9:30 Does a Fundamental Breach Over-ride a Limitation of Liability Clause?

Co-Ownership of Subdivided Copyright Interests

§ 9:28 \$ 9:29 § 9:31 Fraudulent Behaviour Over-rides a Limitation of Liability Clause

Appendix 9A. Annotated Development Agreement

CHAPTER 10. SOFTWARE LICENSE, MAINTENANCE AND ESCROW AGREEMENTS

I. GENERAL

- § 10:1 Introduction
- § 10:2 Licensing Versioning Code and Content
- § 10:3 Licensing What Is the Scope of Use?
- § 10:4 Who Is Entitled to Use the Licensed Technology?

II. EFFECT OF LICENSOR'S BANKRUPTCY

- § 10:5 General
- § 10:6 Is the Software License "Property"?
- § 10:7 Is the Agreement an Executory Contract?
- § 10:8 Can the Bankruptcy Trustee Disclaim the Software License?
- § 10:9 Responses in Event that the Trustee Disclaims the Software License
- § 10:10 Possible Amendments to the Law

III. ASPECTS OF COPYRIGHT LAW RELEVANT TO LICENSE AGREEMENTS

- § 10:11 Author's Rights in Compilations The Robertson v. Thomson Corp. Decision
- § 10:12 Changes to Canadian Copyright Law
- § 10:13 Rights of Exclusive Licensees
- § 10:14 Robinson c. Films Cinar inc.
- § 10:15 The SCC 2012 Copyright Pentalogy
- § 10:16 Copyright Protection for Application Programming Interfaces ("API's")
- § 10:17 Competition Law Aspects of Software Licensing

IV. LICENSE AGREEMENTS — SAMPLE PROVISIONS

- § 10:18 Representation and Warranty Regarding Infringement of Third Party Intellectual Property Rights
- § 10:19 Termination Clauses
- § 10:20 Acceptance Testing or Warranty Period
- § 10:21 Sublicenses
- § 10:22 Additional Warranties of Licensor
- § 10:23 Assignment of License/Change of Control
- § 10:24 Structure and Timing of Payments
- § 10:25 Limitation of Liability Clauses
- § 10:26 Audit Provisions

V. MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS

- § 10:27 General
- © 2022 Thomson Reuters, Rel. 3, 8/2022

§ 10:28	Day to Day Support
§ 10:29	Support for Correction of Errors or Significant Malfunctions
§ 10:30	Upgrades and Updates
§ 10:31	Additional Consulting and Development Services
§ 10:32	Licensee's Obligations
§ 10:33	Definition of Problems
§ 10:34	Remedies
VI. ES	SCROW AGREEMENTS
§ 10:35	General

§ 10:35	General
§ 10:36	What Triggers Release of Materials from Escrow?
§ 10:37	Rights on Release
§ 10:38	What if Release is Disputed?
§ 10:39	Verification
§ 10:40	Escrow Agent's Position
§ 10:41	Can the Escrow Arrangement be Attacked by the Trustee in
	Bankruptcy?
§ 10:42	Frequency of Updates
Appendix	10A. Software License Agreement

Maintenance and Support Agreement Appendix 10B.

Appendix 10C. **Escrow Provision**

France Animation, s.a. c. Robinson Appendix 10D.

CHAPTER 11. IT OUTSOURCING

I. INTRODUCTION — WHY OUTSOURCE?

§ 11:1 Overview

II. COMMON TYPES OF OUTSOURCING **ARRANGEMENTS**

§ 11:2	ASP Models
§ 11:3	Website Hosting
§ 11:4	Customer Relations Management
§ 11:5	Internet Malls
§ 11:6	Credit Card Services
§ 11:7	Software Development and Maintenance
§ 11:8	Hardware Outsourcing
§ 11:9	Business Process Outsourcing
§ 11:10	Shared Services Outsourcing

III. HOW IS IT DIFFERENT?

General

2	11.14	General
§	11:13	Information Technology is Pervasive

Managed Services Outsourcing

§ 11:14 IT Capabilities Continue to Evolve at a Fast Pace

§ 11:11

8 11.19

- § 11:15 Economic Efficiency: IT Practices or Economies of Scale?
- § 11:16 Large IT Switching Costs
- § 11:17 IT Capabilities are Hard to Build and Maintain

IV. RISKS, TENSIONS AND ASSERTIONS RELEVANT TO IT OUTSOURCING

- § 11:18 Risks
- § 11:19 Tensions
- § 11:20 Assertions: Myth versus Fact
- § 11:21 Achieving Transformation through Outsourcing

V. DUE DILIGENCE — PREPARING TO NEGOTIATE THE CONTRACT

- § 11:22 Hire Outsourcing Experts Legal and Technical
- § 11:23 IT Due Diligence
- § 11:24 Vendor Due Diligence
- § 11:25 Measurement During The Baseline Period
- § 11:26 Develop Service Level Measures and Reports
- § 11:27 Determine Growth Rates
- § 11:28 Criteria for Success
- § 11:29 Risk Assessment
- § 11:30 Approaches to Benchmarking

VI. WHAT TYPE OF IT OUTSOURCING CONTRACT?

- § 11:31 Align Contract Terms with Strategic Intent
- § 11:32 Buy-In Contract
- § 11:33 Contract-Out Contract
- § 11:34 Preferred Supplier Contract
- § 11:35 Preferred Contractor Contract
- § 11:36 Multi-Stage Contracts / Multiple Contractors

VII. CONTRACT DRAFTING GUIDELINES

- § 11:37 General
- § 11:38 Incomplete Contracts
- § 11:39 Specific Contract Issues
- § 11:40 Definition of Services, Deliverables and Integration
- § 11:41 Case Law

VIII. CHECKLIST FOR AN OUTSOURCING CONTRACT

§ 11:42 Agreement

IX. PRIVACY CONSIDERATIONS IN OUTSOURCING ARRANGEMENTS

- § 11:43 General
- § 11:44 Case Law

§ 11:45 § 11:46 § 11:47	Practic	Regulation Outside Canada al Approaches to Privacy Consideration Canadian Developments
Appendix	11A.	Annotated Outsourcing and Service Level Agreement
Appendix	11B.	10:01.1B Outsourcing Agreement (U.S. Form)
Appendix	11C.	Processing Personal Data Across Borders Guidelines
Appendix	11D.	Fact Sheet Privacy and Outsourcing (Private Sector)
Appendix	11E.	Fact Sheet Privacy and Outsourcing (Public Sector)
Appendix	11F.	B-10 Guidelines: Outsourcing of Business Activities, Functions and Processes
Appendix	11G.	Draft Guidelines B-13: Technology and Cyber Risk Management
Appendix	11H.	Memorandum Cyber Security Self-assessment

Volume 3

CHAPTER 12. DISPUTE AVOIDANCE AND RESOLUTION

I. GENERAL

§ 12:1	Introduction
§ 12:2	Avoiding and Responding to Disputes
§ 12:3	—Have a Good Contract
§ 12:4	—Read the Contract
§ 12:5	—Keep a Paper Trail
§ 12:6	The Nuisance Value of A Dispute—Nuisance Value is Costly
§ 12:7	—Recommendations to Reduce Nuisance Value
§ 12:8	Alternative Dispute Resolution

II. KEY ISSUES IN DISPUTE AVOIDANCE AND RESOLUTION

§ 12:9	Anton Piller Orders: Civil Search Warrants
§ 12:10	Rules Amending the Federal Courts Rules (Expert Witnesses)
§ 12:11	Norwich orders: Pre-action Discovery
§ 12:12	How Can Expert Witnesses work with Lawyers?
§ 12:13	Ability of Licensees to Bring Infringement Proceedings Against Third Party Infringers
§ 12:14	Use of External Materials and Information to Interpret Contract Clauses
§ 12:15	Extraterritorial Remedies

III. ASSESSMENT OF DAMAGES OR OTHER REMEDIES

§ 12:16 General

§ 12:17		it all Together: An Overall Approach to Assessing
§ 12:18		imits on Amount of Remedies Available
§ 12:19		lity of Injunctions and Other Non-Monetary
§ 12:20	Persona	l Liability
§ 12:21	Claims	for Future Harm
§ 12:22		ion Periods
§ 12:23		dity of an Account of Profits
§ 12:24		tual Versus Non-Contractual Claims?
§ 12:25		ry Damages
§ 12:26	Apportio	
§ 12:27 § 12:28		ility of Non-Infringing Alternatives able Royalties
§ 12.28 § 12:29	Legal C	·
§ 12:20	_	of Rights/Risk of Liability
Appendix	-	Dispute Resolution Provision
Appendix		Federal Courts Act
Appendix		New 2014 Draft Intellectual Property Enforcement
1-ppoint	120,	Guidelines
Appendix	12D. (Quantum Table — Copyright Infringement
Appendix	12E. (Quantum Table — Remedies for Patent Infringement
Appendix	12F. (Quantum Table — Trade-Mark Infringement and Passing Off
СНАР	TER	13. E-COMMERCE AND INTERNET
AGRE	_	
		erce Agreements—Legal Aspects of Online
ō	Distribu	
		al Aspects of E-Commerce
§ 13:3 I		erce and Internet Distribution Issues—Exclusive
§ 13:4 -		ies and Encroachment to Competitors' Websites by E-Commerce Dealers
		of Website Hosting Agreement
		Rights Management (DRM)
		-Peer (PTP) Networks
Appendi	x 13A.	Agreements
Appendix	13A1.	Sample E-Commerce Agreements
Appendix	13A2.	E-Commerce Marketing Agreement
Appendix	13A3.	E-Commerce Content Agreement
Appendix	13A4.	E-Commerce Carrier Agreement

Appendix 13D. Compliance and Enforcement Information Bulletins

Memorandum of Understanding between the CRTC and the Privacy Commissioner of Canada

Anti-Spam Legislation

Appendix 13B.

Appendix 13C.

Appendix 13D1.	Compliance and Enforcement Information Bulletin CRTC 2012-548
Appendix 13D2.	Compliance and Enforcement Information Bulletin CRTC 2012-549
Appendix 13D3.	Compliance and Enforcement Information Bulletin CRTC 2014-326
Appendix 13D4.	Compliance and Enforcement Information Bulletin CRTC 2018-415
Appendix 13E.	Electronic Commerce — Telecom Regulatory Policy CRTC 2012-183
Appendix 13F.	Electronic Commerce Protection Regulations, SOR/2013-221
Appendix 13G.	Electronic Commerce Protection Regulations, SOR/2012-36
Appendix 13H.	Dot Com Disclosures How to Make Effective Disclosures in Digital Advertising
Appendix 13I.	Table of Concordance — Electronic Commerce Statutes
Appendix 13J.	Office of the Privacy Commissioner of Canada
Appendix 13J1.	Guidelines on Privacy and Online Behavioural Advertising
Appendix 13J2.	Policy Position on Online Behavioural Advertising
Appendix 13J3.	Canada's Law on Spam and Other Electronic Threats
Appendix 13J4.	The Internet of Things: An introduction to privacy issues with a focus on the retail and home environments
Appendix 13J5.	Anti-spam law's changes to Canadian federal privacy law: A guide for businesses doing e-marketing
Appendix 13J6.	Privacy Guidance for Manufacturers of Internet of Things Devices
Appendix 13K.	Electronic Commerce
Appendix 13L.	Intellectual Property
Appendix 13M.	Canada's Anti-Spam Legislation — Frequently Asked Questions
Appendix 13N.	Canada's Anti-Spam Legislation Requirements for Installing Computer Programs
Appendix 130.	The Deceptive Marketing Practices Digest
Appendix 13O1.	Bulletin The Deceptive Marketing Practices Digest Volume 1
Appendix 13O2.	Bulletin The Deceptive Marketing Practices Digest Volume 2
Appendix 1303.	Bulletin The Deceptive Marketing Practices Digest Volume 3
Appendix 1304.	The Deceptive Marketing Practices Digest Volume 4

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Appendix 13P.	Administrative Monetary Penalties and Monetary Penalties Pursuant to Undertaking under Act to Promote the Efficiency and Adaptability of the Canadian Economy by Regulating Certain Activities that Discourage Reliance on Electronic Means of Carrying Out Commercial Activities (CASL)
Appendix 13Q.	Remedies Table - Compliance Agreements with The Privacy Commissioner of Canada
Appendix 13R.	General Data Protection Regulation of the European Parliament and of the Council of the European Union
Appendix 13S.	General Data Protection Regulation of the European Parliament and of the Council of the European Union
Appendix 13T.	Sentencing and Resolutions Table — Offences under the $Competition\ Act$

Volume 4

Appendix

Appendix A. Related Legislation and Regulations

Appendix A1. Patent Act

Appendix A2. Copyright Act

Appendix A3. Personal Information Protection and Electronic Documents Act

Appendix A4. Can. Reg. 2018-64 — Breach of Security Safeguards Regulations

Appendix A5. Bankruptcy and Insolvency Act

Appendix A6. Companies' Creditors Arrangement Act

Appendix A7. Electronic Commerce Act, 2000

Appendix B. Decisions

Table of Added Cases

Table of Cases

Index